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CLARIFICATION NO.2 
 
In accordance with the “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Provision of Consultancy Service for Material Master Data Management and Governance 
Service’.” KenGen hereby issues Clarification No.2 

 
No CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KenGen’s RESPONSE 

1 Is KenGen focusing only on Materials i.e., is Material Master 
only in scope? 

Yes, KenGen is focusing on material master only. 

2 How many materials do you have today and being 
considered for this project? 

About 75,000 SKU – please refer to FORM FIN-2: SUMMARY 
OF COSTS 

3 What extent of enrichment for material are you expecting Enrichment should capture as much attributes as the materials have, 
especially attributes necessary for purchasing of the same materials  

4 Is equipment out of scope for this RFP? Yes, equipment is out of scope. 



5 If the answer to question 3 is no, then why are you not doing 
EAM to cater to the Equipment Functional location, Bill of 
Equipment, task list etc.? 

EAM is not in scope for this RFP 
 

6 Can you share your current technology landscape 
architecture? Are we interacting with multiple systems or 
any other systems like SCADA? 

The key interaction/touch points are with SAP modules: Materials 
Management (SAP MM) and Supplier Relationship Management (SAP SRM). 
SCADA is not in scope 

7 Has KenGen procured MDG-P, ADMM, RDG licenses from 
SAP? 

No, KenGen has not procured 

8 If the answer to question 7 is no, is this part of the scope, to 
supply the licenses? 

Please refer to FORM FIN-2: SUMMARY 
OF COSTS, bidder should state licensing requirements where applicable. 

9 Should we also consider governance of vendors?  On a 
procure to pay cycle having clean and up to date data of 
vendors is very critical. 

Not at the moment 

10 Should we consider Bill of Materials?  Materials are part of 
BOM. What about equipment and functional locations 
which consists of BOM. Task lists?  Maintenance plans? 
Work orders? Equipment BOM 

No, BOM should not be considered 

11 Are there any plans to proceed with Governance of finance, 
vendor, customer, EAM? 

Currently, there are no plans 

a. If so, is this to be considered as phase 1? No 

b. Should the current solution be able to handle-expand 
to finance-vendor-customer-EAM? 

Not necessary 

c. Is this part of moving to S/4? Is this why KenGen 
doing this exercise now? Should the proposed 
application also work seamlessly with S/4  

Please refer to SECTION 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE of the RFP Document.  

12 Should the solution be cloud based or on prem. If cloud 
should the data reside on prem or on cloud? 

Either option is acceptable ,however the key factor is seamless integration 
between our on-premise SAP ERP and the governance solution/tool 

13 What is the taxonomy to be used? The consultant can propose use of widely known taxonomies such as eOTD, 
UNSPSC or their in-house taxonomies. Further, the consultant can develop 
suit-for-purpose taxonomies for KenGen. 

14 Is KenGen going to provide the template of materials data? The consultant is expected to provide the governance tool to ensure the 
material master maintains quality data after clean-up. The consultant is also 
expected to use their own tools for clean-up of the 75,000 SKUs in the 
current material master 

15 What is the meaning of Enrichment. How deep?  Please 
provide examples.   

Enrichment is providing additional attributes on a material where the same 
does not exist in the current material records. While the depth depends on 
the consultants’ tool, the minimum details should be sufficient to be 
considered as purchasing details. 



16 Is there a preferred methodology implementation that 
KenGen would like to use? 

KenGen expects the consultant to indicate their methodology. There is no 
preferred methodology.  
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We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and the alterations set out in the clarification 
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